
Tabulation for RFP # 2010-1207 -Digital Multi-Function Device 
Class #1 Non-MFD 

1 Bidders Name Technical Addendum(s) Click Rate Click Rate 48 Month 60 Month 1 Total 
1 RFP - Black - Color Lease Lease Lease 

Carolina Office V .ocb .ol? 69~. ~9.-Systems 

Konica Minolta V .01070 22!3 
Ricoh V .0068 29.

97 26~ 
Systel *Main Rid V .0136 ?O~ 
Systel * Alternate Bid V .013G 20?2 
Toshiba Business V .0079 ?8-Solutions 

vi' .008?" 44.21 ~ 

Xerox 

Class #2 Non-MFD 

Bidders Name Technical 1 Addendum(s) Click Rate 1 ClickRate 148 Month 160 Month Total 
RFP - Black - Color Lease Lease Lease 

Carolina Office 
Systems 

Konica Minolta .01070 -Zt:f2 
Ricoh .0068 ~:s 3J~7 

.0136 
:"1Q 

Systel *Main Bid ~. 

Systel * Alternate Bid .Of36 23~ 
Toshiba Business 

.0079 33. Solutions 

Xerox • LtX'i":J 481~ 
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Tabulatiou for RFP # 2010-1207 - Digital Multi-Function Device 
Class #3 Non-MFD 

Bidders Name Technical Addendum(s) I Click Rate Click Rate 48 Month 60 Month Total 
I RFP -Black - Color Lease Lease Lease 

Carolina Office 
Systems 

Konica Minolta _01070 78~ 
Ricoh .006(3 72~ 72.89 

Systel *Main Bid .0136 5b.t;v 

Systel * Alternate Bid .Ol3b T%?' 
Toshiba Business 

. 0079 64 . Solutions 

Xerox ME. 

Class #1- MFD 

Bidders Name Techuical Addendum(s) Click Rate Click Rate 48 Month 60 Month Total 
RFP -Black - Color Lease Lease Lease 

CaTolina Office 
Systems 

Konica Minolta .0CJ83:0 57.
06 

Ricoh .0068 ?4~ 47.33 

~stel*Main Bid .0136 
(Ie; 

3'5 

Systel * Alternate Bid .01.?i) 33'.a 
Toshiba Business 

.O()79- 40.-Solutions 

Xerox .008r:? 95.~ 48.10 
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Tabulation for RFP # 2010-1207 - Digital Multi-Function Device 
Class #2 - MFD 

I Bidders Name Techuical Addendum(s) CIickRate CIickRate 48 Month 60 Month Total 
RFP -Black - Color Lease Lease Lease 

Carolina Office 
Systems 

Konica Minolta .OO/~'? .81-57 

Ricoh .~B 1(13."32 9?~ 
Systel *Main Bid .0094 67~ 
Systel * Alternate Bid .0:94 6776 
Toshiba Business .0079 '56. Solutions 

Xerox .Och6 174.71 148~ 

Class #3 - MFD 

Bidders Name Technical Addendum(s) I CIickRate Click Rate 48 Month 60 Month Total 
RFP -Black - Color Lease Lease Lease 

Carolina Office 
S~tems 

Konica Minolta .OO"SW 97 413 

Ricoh .0068 11:£.17 135.89 

Systel*Main Bid .0094 98.03 

Systel * Alternate Bid -()~ '78?3 
Toshiba Business 66: Solutions .lX.)(<j 

Xerox .cXt6 f~.oq 11~1 
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Tabulation for RFP # 2010-1207 - Digital Mnlti-Function Device 
Class #4 - MFD 

Bidders Name Technical Addendum(s) Click Rate Click Rate 48 Month 60 Month I Total 
RFP -Black - Color Lease Lease Lease 

Carolina Office 
Systems 

Konica Minolta .oo1?66 107.~ 

Ricoh .0068 174~ 1'52?' 
Systel *Main Bid ,0094- 108~1 
Systel * Alternate Bid .0094- fo8?f 
Toshiba Business .0fJ79' ~-:-Solutions 

Xerox .0066 149. 126?3 

Class #5 - MFD 

Bidders Name Technical Addendum(s) Click Rate Click Rate 48 Month 60 Month I Total I RFP -Black - Color Lease Lease Lease 

Carolina Office 
fu>stems 

Konica Minolta ,00%6 122~ 
Ricoh .0068 173~ 15t~ 

N'R4. 116~ Systel *Main Bid • 

Systel * Alternate Bid .0094 116?B 
Toshiba Business 

.0079 h. Solutions 

Xerox .(Xf;6 -;9 
7LX. 
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Tabulation for RFP # 2010-1207 - Digital Multi-Function Device 
Class #6 - MFD 

Bidders Name Technical Addendum(s) I I Click Rate I Click Rate 48 Month 60 Month Total 
RFP - Black - Color Lease Lease Lease 

Carolina Office 
Systems 

Konica Minolta • CJ:B.7f) .062 82.13 

Ricoh .~ .0600 109~ 9?.7IJ 

Systel *Main Bid .00# . Of?? 89~ 
Systel * Alternate Bid .0094 .095 89'~ 
Toshiba Business 

~OO79 ,075 87 -Solutions 

Xerox .ca92 .('J!:d.. ZZ92!1 200!lO 

Class # 7 - MFD 

Bidders Name Technical Addendum(s) I Click Rate I Click Rate \48 Month \60 Month Total 
RFP - Black - Color Lease Lease Lease 

Carolina Office 
Systems 

Konica Minolta .()(J76 .0% t?1J?3 
Ricoh .0068 .nf.M 16CV1 14f?!' 
Systel *Main Bid .0094- .0513 12{;f74 
Systel * Alternate Bid .01)94- .0% 1~~ 
Toshiba Business 

.075 
-

Solutions .fJ079 . 109. 

Xerox ,oc82 .a;06 243?3 
-
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